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MAY I I I9D Enclosure 2

i'.r. Gecrge J. ;lis:.ho, Director
-- -~

:luclear Materials Producticn Division
.

Departr-ent of Energy
Richland 0, eraticns Officer

P.O. Cox 550
?.ichlar.d, Washingten 99352

Dear Mr. !!!stho:

This letter is tr. response to ycur letter dated :<crch 15,19F to All
1:olders of Plutentua-Ocryllic:n ticutrcn Sources.

'de recently becate aware of this letter and we are conccrr.ed abcut the11e belicyc that your letter dcas notsafe handling of these sources.
adequately stress the need for the inspection of these sources by " licensed"

In addition, the licanstr.g authority rust approve any ;rcpesed
testir.g or exar.inction of these scurces before such work is to begin.
personnel.

'Je request that you provide us a ccpy of tn2 list cf all holders ofthese sources so that we uay rceind then of their cbligation regarding
safe handling of these sources.

Lloyd Salling. FfS-
If you have any questicas on this please cer. tact: I

432-?E4.
Sir.cerely,

ferisical s * 3:33 t.7
D0!!AIrD A. tru' San *~.3

ccr.ald A. ..;essbaucer'

0 Assistant Director for
f State Agrcenants Progran

Office of State Prcyra"s
'
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